

Amendment No. 461

Senate Amendment to Senate Bill No. 72 (BDR 54-376)

Proposed by: Senate Committee on Commerce and Labor**Amends:** Summary: Yes Title: Yes Preamble: No Joint Sponsorship: No Digest: Yes

ASSEMBLY ACTION		Initial and Date		SENATE ACTION		Initial and Date	
Adopted	☐	Lost	☐	Adopted	☐	Lost	☐
Concurred In	☐	Not	☐	Concurred In	☐	Not	☐
Receded	☐	Not	☐	Receded	☐	Not	☐

EXPLANATION: Matter in (1) ***blue bold italics*** is new language in the original bill; (2) ***green bold italic underlining*** is new language proposed in this amendment; (3) ~~red strikethrough~~ is deleted language in the original bill; (4) ~~purple double strikethrough~~ is language proposed to be deleted in this amendment; (5) ~~orange double underlining~~ is deleted language in the original bill that is proposed to be retained in this amendment; and (6) ***green bold dashed underlining*** is newly added transitory language.

DP/WLK



Date: 4/17/2009

S.B. No. 72—Authorizes a registered pharmacist to perform certain screening tests.
(BDR 54-376)



SENATE BILL NO. 72—SENATOR CEGAVSKE (BY REQUEST)

PREFILED DECEMBER 15, 2008

Referred to Committee on Commerce and Labor

SUMMARY—Authorizes a registered pharmacist or a registered intern pharmacist to perform certain screening tests. (BDR 54-376)

FISCAL NOTE: Effect on Local Government: No.
Effect on the State: Yes.

~

EXPLANATION – Matter in *bolded italics* is new; matter between brackets ~~omitted material~~ is material to be omitted.

AN ACT relating to pharmacy; authorizing a registered pharmacist or a registered intern pharmacist to perform blood glucose tests ~~(in a pharmacy, requiring the State Board of Pharmacy to adopt regulations)~~; specifying standards governing the performance of such tests; and providing other matters properly relating thereto.

Legislative Counsel's Digest:

1 This bill authorizes registered pharmacists and registered intern pharmacists to
2 perform blood glucose tests ~~(in a pharmacy)~~ in accordance with ~~regulations to be adopted by~~
3 ~~the State Board of Pharmacy,~~ standards of practice recommended by the American
4 Association of Diabetes Educators.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEVADA, REPRESENTED IN
SENATE AND ASSEMBLY, DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:

1 **Section 1.** Chapter 639 of NRS is hereby amended by adding thereto a new
2 section to read as follows:

3 A registered pharmacist or a registered intern pharmacist may perform a
4 blood glucose test (in a pharmacy) using devices for monitoring approved by the
5 Food and Drug Administration for use in the home. The (Board shall adopt
6 regulations governing the) performance of such a test (by a registered
7 pharmacist, must be in compliance with standards of practice recommended by
8 the American Association of Diabetes Educators or its successor organization.